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From: corphelp '

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 12:08 PM

To: ‘Aaron Hollander'

Subject: RE: Update principal office and mailing address - ELECTRONIC MARKETING SERVICES,
INC (010647617)

Thank you for your e-mail. I'm sorry, the R.A. address can not be changed by e-mail, but we are forwarding your address
change request to the proper section now. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for your other information to be updated.

Please note that you can change your R A. address when you file your 2011 annual report, which is due by May 1, 2011
but can be filed as early as January 2, 2011. Beginning that day there will be a link on the first page of www.sunbiz.org for
filing the 2011 report.

Thank you.
Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback en the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Aaron Hollander [mailto:aaronhollander@beitsouth.net]

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 12:01 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Lenny Lesk OFFICE

Subject: Update principal office and mailing address - ELECTRONIC MARKETING SERVICES, INC {010647617)

Please update my records to change my mailing & principal street address from 318 to 304 {a few doors down)...l am
mailing in the form to change the address as Registered Agent too.

NEW ADDRESS (for BOTH mailing address & principal office address):

304 INDIAN TRACE #220
WESTON FL 33326-2996 US

If you can make this small change to the Registered Agent address too, without the form and fee, that would be great,
just let me know.

Aaron

Aaron Hollander | p (954) 452-7442

Florida Profit Corporation
ELECTRONIC MARKETING SERVICES, INC.

Filing Information
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Document Number P02000032323 |

FEVEIN Number 010647617

Date Filed 03/25/2002
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

318 INDIAN TRACE #220
WESTON FL 33326-2086 US

Changed 10/21/2005

Mailing Address

318 INDIAN TRACE #220
WESTON FL 33326-2996 US

Changed 10/21/2005

Registered Agent Name & Address

HOLLANDER, AARON G
318 INDIAN TRACE #220
WESTON FL 33326-2996 US

Address Changed: 02/07/2006

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title P

HOLLANDER, AARON G
318 INDIAN TRACE #220
WESTON FL 33326-2996 US

13. How do | change the principal office address, mailing address, and/or registered office
address for a business entity on your records?

send an eimailito'ourioffice téichangelthe princinatioffice and/dr.mailing:addressiof
business: iIrifecords. To send an e-mail, return to our home page. Next, click on "Contact
us" and send us an e-mail asking us to update your principal office and/or malllng address. Please
specify if you are changing your mailing address or principal office address or both. The principal

office address must be a street address. The mailing address may be a post office box.

You may

You must file a document and pay a fee to change the address of the Registered Agent on our
records. The new Registered Office address must be a Florida street address.

Tojchange theRegistered Office address;for;aicorporation, return to our home page and click on
"Print Filing Forms". Next, click on "Florida Corporation (Profit and NonProfit)" or "Foreign Corporation
(Profit and NonProfit)". Next, click on "Change of a Registered Agent/Registered Office”.
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You may print the Reglstered;AgentiRegistered Office/change.form and complete the document

Ieglbly in |r!1k or you may complete the form using your computer keyboard and then print the form.
Submlt ithe completed: formiwith'a check or money order made payable to the Florida Department of
State for the appropriate fee and allow 3-7 business days from the date of receipt for processing. Do

not send cash.
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